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               Private Bag X115, Pretoria, 0001            TRANSVERSAL CONTRACCTING  

  Enquiries: Mulatedzi Raudzingana / Dorah Kgotse  
  E mail: Transversal.Contracting1@treasury.gov.za  

                                           Ref: RT10/2019, RT12/2019, RT14/2019 and RT28/2019 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE NO 1 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS – ALL BIDS (RT10,12,14 AND 28) 
 

# QUESTIONS ANSWERS RT NO 

1 Do we have to submit samples for all items per 
province? 

Bidders to submit 1 Sample per line item representing all 9 provinces per item. 
 
Bidders to ensure that if more than one item is represented by 1 sample the 
label/marking attached to the sample should indicate all the items represented 
by that sample.    
 
If more than one size is required, only 1 sample per size must be submitted 
(RT28) 
 
Tubes and tapes at least one roll of the product which is in its original 
packaging 
 
The single, double wraps and crepe paper and also paper bags:   we need at 
least 5 but it should be in its original packaging. 
 
Indicators and hydrogen peroxide accessories we need at least a pack of each 
item which is in its original packaging 
 
For ease of handling during the evaluation process, laminating stickers or lose 
papers should not be submitted with the sample as the identity of the sample 
can be misplaced. 

THIS REFERS 
TO RT28 AND 
RT14 
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2 Test Report  
 
 
SABS Expired test report 

Bidders to submit valid test report (normally within 12 months of date of issue) 
from SABS or SANAS accredited institution or International for relevant items 
 
If the test reported expired, Bidders need to submit the expired test report 
together with confirmation letter of renewal by the closing date and time of the 
tender from SABS / SANAS accredited institution. 
 

THIS REFERS 
TO RT28 AND 
RT14 

3 Registration Certificate  Act 36  Bidders to submit valid registration certificate from Department of Agriculture, 
Fisheries and Forestry (DAFF) 
 
If the registration certificate expired, Bidders need to submit the expired 
certificate together with confirmation letter of renewal by the closing date and 
time of the tender from Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 
(DAFF) 

 
 

THIS REFERS 
TO RT10 AND 
12 

4 Sample Submission  RT14 samples to be submitted on the 19, 20 and 21. 
 
RT28 samples to be submitted on 18, 19 and 20. 
 

THIS REFERS 
TO RT28 AND 
RT14 

5 Authorisation Letter (TCBD1) Bidders to submit the TCBD 1 Form indicating all the items sourcing from Third 
Party and the authorisation letter must be on the official letterhead of the Third 
Party. 
 
If more than one third party is used, Bidders to submit the authorization letters 
from all the third parties. 
 
If the third party is an agent or distributor and NOT  the Manufacture that is 
appearing on the registration certificate and test report, the contents of the 
authorization letter should make reference to the manufacture’s name that is 
appearing on the test report or certificate. (e.g if the bidder is using Wholesaler’s 
to source tissue paper, since Wholesaler’s is not the manufacture it means the 
test report will not be on Wholesaler’s name.  Therefore, the authorization letter 
from Wholesaler’s should make reference to the name that is appearing on the 
Test Report and registration certificate.) 
 

THIS REFERS 
TO AL L THE 
ABOVE 
MENTIONED 
TENDERS 



6 Do we have to submit an alternative product? YES, 
 
If bidder would like to submit a motivation for alternative products are allowed 
to do that on a separate document and clearly mark for Evaluators to consider 
during evaluation. 

THIS REFERS 
TO ALL THE  
ABOVE 
MENTIONED 
TENDERS 
 

7 Minimum Order Quantity  Bidders are required to indicate realistic minimum order quantities on the bid 
document. 
 

THIS REFERS 
TO ALL THE 
ABOVE 
MENTIONED 
TENDERS 

8 Who must Subcontract? Any Bidder that does not meet the minimum prequalification criteria of Level 1 
to 8 BBBEE contributor.  Refer Phase 1: Pre-Qualification Criteria  

THIS REFERS 
TO ALL THE 
ABOVE 
MENTIONED 
TENDERS 

9 How to access specification for items? Refer to on “How to access Specification” document on www.etenders.gov.za 
 

THIS REFERS 
TO ALL THE 
ABOVE 
MENTIONED 
TENDERS 

10 How to submit Pricing on E-procurement System? Refer to on “How to access Steps on how to bid electronically” document on 
www.etenders.gov.za 
 

THIS REFERS 
TO ALL THE 
ABOVE 
MENTIONED 
TENDERS 
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